

Sent: 8/16/2023 12:26:30 PM
From: Maryalice Brown <mbrown@woodlandtownship.org>
To: crclicensing@crc.nj.gov, saldato.christopher@njsp.gov
Cc: wburns@kmhldlaw.com, "Samuel R."
Bcc:
Importance: Normal
Subject: [EXTERNAL]:Unregistered cannabis retailer

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Any issues, please contact your IT Department, or forward email to Support@BelliaTech.com for verification.

Good afternoon –

It has come to the Township's attention that there is an unregistered cannabis retailer in Tabernacle Township selling cannabis and cannabis supplies in their store. The name of the business is Nixon's General Store, located at 540 Chatsworth Rd, Tabernacle, NJ.

If you could investigate this situation, and let the Township know the outcome, we would appreciate it.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Maryalice Brown

Maryalice Brown, Clerk/Administrator
Tabernacle Township/Woodland Township
163 Carranza Rd
Tabernacle, NJ 08088
609-268-1220 x115